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Ennis, David, EMNRD

From: Ennis, David, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 9:36 AM
To: Lewellin, Jeffrey, NMENV; Kellermueller, Ronald, DGF
Cc: Shepherd, Holland, EMNRD; Reid, Brad, NMENV
Subject: Request for Agency Comments - Copper Flat Responses

Jeff and Ron,  
 
MMD has received New Mexico Copper Corporation’s (NMCC) Response to Agency Comments on the Probable 
Hydrologic Consequences and Pit Lake Geochemistry reports. The documents provided by NMCC in response can be 
found on MMD’s website under the 05‐2018 date: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/mmd/MARP/PermitSI027RN.html 
 
MMD requests any additional comments, if any, from your agencies regarding the latest submittals by NMCC within 20‐
days from this request (by COB Monday, June 18).  
 
If you have any questions, please let me know.  
 
Thanks, 
DJ 
 
___________ 
DJ Ennis, P.G. 
Mining and Minerals Division / 1220 S. St. Francis Drive / Santa Fe, NM 87505 
(505) 476‐3434 / david.ennis@state.nm.us 

 


